
(REVERSE) 

Toronto 3 April 1838. 

[underlined] 

Sir, 

 In acknowledging the receipt of your letter of the 28
th

 [unknown word] respecting the late 

James H. Carrier’s lease of  Indian  lands at the Grand River, I beg to state in reply that I have 

looked carefully for it among the papers which were handed over to me from the Indian office on 

my coming into the Trust, as well as among the various documents which have been transmitted 

to me since, but without success. I found a Petition to Sir John Colborne from various persons 

holding Indian leases in the [unknown word] District but Mr. Carriers’ name is not among them. 

     I [unknown word] Sir,  

     Your very obed. Servant, 

     William Hepburn 

     [underline flourish] 

     [unknown word] Trustee for the Six Nations 

      Indians 

     [underline flourish] 

 

(OBVERSE) 

[Writing along right hand column running perpendicular to writing on reverse] 

3d April 1838 

[underline] 

William [Hepburn?] 

[Ink mark] 

[underline] 

James H. Carrier Lease 

not to be found 



[underline] 

[Opposite and reverse to writing] 

Circular red postmark can be seen: 

[City] of Toro[nto is probably missing] U.C. 

AP 4 

1838 

Lewis Burwell Esq 

[D.P.S.?] 

Brantford 


